STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

January 15, 1985

TONEY ANAYA POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GOVERNOR HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240
(505) 393-6161

Mabee Petroleum Corporation
901 Petroleum Bldg.
Midland, Texas 79701

Attention Mr. W. T. Thomas

Re: Allocation Formula
Belcher Well No. 1
Section 7, T-22-S, R-38-E
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Thomas:

-

This is to advise that the proposed allocation formula for the
downhole commingled production from the subject well, as out-
lined in your letter of January 8, 1985, is acceptable with
this office.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1
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